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Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meliadine Proposed Temporary Storage Pad for Tailings
'Anne-Laurence Paquet' via Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Aug 11, 2023 at 11:32 AM
Reply-To: Anne-Laurence Paquet <anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com>
To: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Kyle Conway <Kyle.Conway@agnicoeagle.com>, Matt Gillman <matt.gillman@agnicoeagle.com>, licensing
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Sara Savoie <sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com>

Good afternoon Ali,

 

Thanks again for your availability this morning.

 

As requested in the below email, Agnico Eagle wishes to notify the Board that the temporary storage pad for tailings was
removed, and materials disposed of as described below.

 

We remain available should you have any questions.

 

Kind regards,

Anne-Laurence

  

Anne-Laurence Paquet  Compliance Coordinator 
anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819.759.3555  
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meliadine Mine, Suite 879 - Rankin Inlet, Nunavut, Canada X0C
0G0
agnicoeagle.com          

 

From: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:39 PM
To: Anne-Laurence Paquet <anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Kyle Conway <Kyle.Conway@agnicoeagle.com>; Matt Gillman <matt.gillman@agnicoeagle.com>; licensing
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meliadine Proposed Temporary Storage Pad for Tailings

 

Hello Anne-Laurence,

 

After discussing internally I can advise you that the NWB does not have any concerns with using the existing pad for the
temporary storage of dry tailings. 
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The NWB understands that this is a temporary contingency measure for operational flexibility during the caribou migration
period only. Should this become a measure that is utilized annually in the future, then the NWB will require Agnico Eagle
to apply for a modification to the waste disposal facility.

 

Agnico Eagle must utilize all preventative measures including dust suppression and ensure that runoff water from this
temporary pad is captured by the existing water management infrastructure. Once the caribou migration is complete and
the temporary pad is removed, the NWB requests that Agnico Eagle notify us.

 

Please reach out to me if you have any questions or concerns.

 

Regards,

 

Ali

 

 
[Quoted text hidden]


